

Ashok Shah

Bhaktapur, Bāgmatī, Nepal

meashok850@gmail.com

+9779849055649

[linkedin.com/in/ashok-shah-7440b8178](https://www.linkedin.com/in/ashok-shah-7440b8178)

<https://www.shahashok.com.np/>

Summary

I'm interested in web design and development in Python and It has been 3 years + working professionally in these fields. A love of the combination of web technology and visual art attract me into web design and front-end development, and I'm always curious to create, to improvise, and to deliver the best design that fits with what user wants and needs.

Experience

full stack developer (python/django)

Self-employed

Jan 2021 - Present (3 years 2 months)

Fullstack Developer based in Worldwide, with a background in mathematics and a passion for experimenting with new technologies. Currently, I'm working as a Senior front-end developer and Python intermediate level at On Track Retail. Recently, I've also been lending a hand with design and development.



Frontend Developer expert

Self Employed

Nov 2018 - Jun 2023 (4 years 8 months)

Education



Kurukshetra University

B.tech, Computer Science and Engineering

2013 - 2017

Skills

HTML • Cascading Style Sheets (CSS) • Bootstrap (Framework) • Front-End Development • Adobe Photoshop • JavaScript • jQuery • python • Django • React.js